






BID FOR TOWING SERVICES – NOTICE OF ADDENDUM #1


Contracting Agency
The Parking Authority of the City of Camden
Theodore “Teddy” Hinson Waterfront Garage
10 Delaware Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
Phone:		856-757-9300
Facsimile:	856-964-9317

Available:	Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 10:00 AM
Due:		Friday, June 9, 2023 no later than 10:00 AM
Extended to:	Friday, June 23, 2023 no later than 10:00 AM
Opening:	Friday, June 23, 2023 at 10:00 AM

THE BID OPENING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM AT 10:00 on June 23, 2023:


PACC has received the follow questions submitted by a potential bidder and includes responses in UNDERLINED BOLD ITALICS:

1.  The base bid portion of the bid sheet is unclear, as to where the figures for year two are to be inserted.  (headings for requested pricing are all out of line)....  
The award of contract shall be for a period of one (1) year with PACC holding an option to re-new for an additional one (1) year.  The bid prices quoted by bidder shall be for a one (1) year period.  The aforesaid bid price quotes shall remain unchanged if PACC exercises its option to renew for one (1) additional year.  
   2.  On the price sheet, 2.14 refers to towing charges per mile, round trip...  it says to refer to Section 11.3.  However, Section 11.3 refers to a monthly log that is required to be submitted.  
In short-- the package mentions nothing about what services we are to provide for CCPD vehicles??  Will services within the City be chargeable??  Are we providing services for CCPD vehicles such as lockouts, tire changes, jump starts??   
The City is planning on using a separate contract for its city vehicles as is the CCPD for their vehicles and vehicles involved in crimes that need to be impounded and stored.

      3.  Section 11.3 refers to services for Authority vehicles -- are we also servicing Parking Authority vehicles?   Section 11.3.5 calls for us to supply impound invoices for said services--- there would not be impound invoices for these services.  Please clarify
This refers to abandoned vehicles towed; not PACC vehicles serviced.

      4.  Section 2.4  States billing to the Authority should be on a per tow basis?  What is being billed to the Authority??  Individual customers are invoiced @ the time they pick up their vehicles.  Please clarify
This refers to the PACC wanting information on the amount of the tow and other additional charges.  The owner/lienholder, if picked up, would be responsible for these charges.  If not picked up by the owner/lienholder, these amounts would be published in the newspaper before auction.

5. Section 2.9 states that the PACC and CCPD will provide us with software for tracking and organization of required documents.  Please advise as to what software will be provided.

PACC is working with an IT firm to develop a proprietary online based database that will import information from the ticket writing handheld devices used by PACC Enforcement Officers.  This database will be shared with the tow contractor and CCPD.

6. Sections 5.10, 5.11 and 5.12 address the towing and storage of ATV's or similar vehicles.  Are these vehicles to be stored in secure containers, as done previously?  Will a fee be paid to the contractor for the use of said storage containers (per month)?  A separate secure area is mentioned in Section 6.5, but no specifics as to what is to be used is provided.
PACC will require the storage of ATV’s and similar vehicles in storage.  A nominal storage fee may be charged not to exceed $5 per day per vehicle and $6,000 per month in the aggregate.

     7.  Section 6.7 states contractor shall not search nor remove items from vehicles.  However, it also states that any valuables such as jewelry, money, etc... shall be turned into the CCPD.    These two statements contradict themselves.  Please clarify

Items that are in plain view should be turned over the CCPD but generally searching is not permitted.

8. Section 7.2.4 addresses auctions for vehicles remaining in yard.  Who is responsible for advertising of said auction?
PACC will be responsible for publications in the newspapers.

9. Page 40 of bid package-- Check List-- Is a Bid Bond, Consent of Surety, and Performance Bond required?  It is listed on the checklist and forms are provided with the package, but nowhere in the package does it give details of amounts required?

The bid documents are amended to include the following:
1. BID SECURITY, BID GUARANTEE

            A bid security in the form of a certified check, cashier's check or bid bond payable to the “Parking Authority of the City of Camden”, in the amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the Total Bid Amount in the Bid Price Sheet, but not to exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00), must accompany each bid proposal as a guarantee which may be forfeited and retained by the Authority in lieu of its other legal remedies if a successful bidder's proposal is accepted by the Authority and bidder fails to execute and return to the Authority the required contract within ten (10) days after the delivery of the prepared contract to the Bidder by the Authority.  Bid securities will be returned to all but the three lowest bidders ten (10) days after opening of the bids.  The three apparent low bidder's securities will be returned three (3) days after award and signing of contract and approval of Contractor's required bonds.
1. CONSENT OF SURETY CERTIFICATE

All bid guarantees shall be accompanied by an executed Consent of Surety Certificate from an approved surety company licensed to conduct business in the State of New Jersey stating that it will provide said bidder with a Performance Bond to the Authority in the amount of the $100,000.00 for the term of the contract to be entered into with the Parking Authority of the City of Camden (“Contract”).  This Certificate shall be obtained in order to confirm that the Bidder to whom the contract is awarded will furnish a Performance Bond from an acceptable surety company on behalf of said bidder which results in performance security equal to the amount of $100,000.00 for the term of the Contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21 and 22.

1. CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE BOND (SURETY)

      The successful Bidder, simultaneously with the delivery of the executed Contract, shall be required to furnish a Performance Bond to the Parking Authority of the City of Camden.  The Performance Bond shall be for an amount of $100,000.00 as security for the faithful performance of the Contract for the term of the Contract, said Performance Bond to be from an approved surety company licensed to conduct business in the State of New Jersey and acceptable to the Authority.  A “Surety Disclosure Statement and Certification” form must accompany the Performance Bond as provided for by N.J.S.A. 2A:44-143.
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